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c/o Honorable Judge BrennerJoseph A. Fabian
John Fedora Docket #50-352 $ER\TD AUG 3 e"'

Robert J. Gray Washington, DC 20555
t.oren B. Griffith

J hn P Horenj Dear Judge Brenner,
,,, ,

Robert W. Mark
owen J. scentin I am writing this letter in reference to the recent emergency

evacuation drill held in Phoenixville on Wednesday, July 25th.
OFFICERS The Borough Council of Phoenixville went on record opposing

William P. Herrnan their participation in this drill. At this time, I would like
"' " '

Pa r c a M. arr . to go on record stating that Phoenixville did participate in
Borough Secretary this drill as a result of the Mayor's recomendation. I

James ounworth strongly feel this was not a sanctioned drill from the Borough
8 '*"## # #'##*' Council of Phoenixville, and would not want to be evaluated

as per draft #5 of the emergency evacuation plans.

Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to
write or call.

Very truly yours,

BOROUGH OF PHOENIXVILLE

Bonnie K. August
President of Borough Council
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MEMORANDUM FOR: William L. Clements
Docketing and Service Branch
Office of the Secretary

FROM: Valarie M. Lane V.m.% .
Secretary to Judge Brenner
ASLBP

SUBJECT: LIMITED APPEARANCE LETTER FOR LIMERICK
GENERATING STATION -- DOCKET N05. 50-352-353-OL

Please serve the attached letter to the parties in the Limerick
proceeding.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Attachment
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